



**Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government**

8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205

Thursday, May 9nd, 2019 3:40 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (E-203)

Council Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during the public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

Ostrow calls this meeting to order at 3:41

II. Roll Call

POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE
ASG President	Evan Ostrow	P
ICC President	Zainab Naqvi	P
Vice-President of Senate	Vincent Vargas	P
Vice-President of Student Involvement	Solomon Jones	P
Treasurer	Kelly Agama	E
Treasurer At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Secretary	Sophia Gallegos	P
Chief Justice	Troy Cota	P
Justice-at-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Associate Justice	Olivia Castillo	E
Associate Justice	Jonathan Lara	P
Associate Justice	Nicholas Beamon	P
Senator-at-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Academics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Budget	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Educational Planning	<i>Vacant</i>	

Senator of Enrollment	Gabriel Gourmet	A
Senator of Facilities & Safety	Tiana Lopez	P
Senator of Honors	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Innovation & Sustainability	Nicholas Valle	E
Senator of International Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness	Devon Jones	P
Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness	Susana Arriaga	A
Senator of Student Success & Equity	Luis Uriarte	A
Senator of Technology	Garradan Simmons	P
Senator of Veteran Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Website & Internet Outreach	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director-At-Large	Lana Matcha	P
Director of Academics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Athletics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Community Service	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Fundraising	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Green Operations	Alyssa Revecho	P
Director of Health and Wellness	Lauren Sorenson	P
Director of Journalism	Tristan Tjan	P
Director of Marketing	Rena Kim	P
Director of Public Relations	Aidan Kato	P
Student Trustee Liaison	Elizabeth Weber	A
Student Life and Leadership Liaison	Rob Bustamante	P
Commissioners: Henry Gardner(P), Daniela Nava (P), Tammy Seay(P)		

III. Amendments to Agenda

Ravecho Moves to add line item 8.05 Reimbursement to Alyssa Revecho seconded

IV. Approval of Minutes

Tjan Moves to approve the minutes for the last meeting seconded

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

Ostrow

- Spring awakening starts tomorrow ‘
- please go see it!!!
- \$12 for students at the bookstore
- PG-13

VI. Standing Line Items

6.01 Appointment/Unappointment of Members

ostrow moves to unappoint Uriarte and Arriaga for excessive absences seconded

VII. Unfinished Business

7.01 Student Lounge Discussion

Jones

- May 15th
- working of food options
 - but same day as vendor fair
- making banners please come help create them
- if you have suggestions for the survey please contact VP jones

VIII. New Business

8.01 SSCCC Advocacy Efforts

ostrow

- resolutions that we would like to prioritize:
 - Mental health funding
 - would work to help relieve the impacted program and provide more services
 - help to keep the services we have as current funding is temporary
 - this will be pushed for at multiple levels
 - more Equitable cost of textbooks
 - provide 50% of classes have little or no cots textbooks
 - textbooks average the same or more than tuition
 - Community college should me more accessible
 - ban Access codes
 - should not have to pay to do homework
 - must appeal to faculty
 - advantages to professor but we should be servicing the students more than professors
 - student compensation
 - would give incentive for student government
 - in the form of:
 - transcript annotation
 - stipend
 - parking spots
 - ECT...
- possible air quality resolution
 - we should focus on safety things and evacuation measures here on campus

- SSCCC will identify 3-4 resolutions that they will lobby for
 - specific action is different for each resolution but almost all are looking for someone to draft the resolutions

8.02 Resolution VII

Lara

- it is at the branch heads discretion
 - any member can appeal the bench heads decision by taking it to the executive board as stated in the bylaws
- the 72 hours before or after has been historically the rule because it adds a good buffer to account for any changes
- if you notify before the 72 hour mark you should remind them within the 72 hours

Jones moves to wave the second reading of resolution VI second
the motion to wave a second reading has been rescinded

8.03 Resolution VIII

Cota

- [presents resolution]
- due to changes it is no longer necessary to have a treasurer at large and so the treasurer will be on the same level as the secretary

8.04 2019-2020 Chief Justice Special Elections

Cota

- requirements
 - have voting power for 12 weeks
 - attended asg 101/102
 - have 5 units and a 2.0 GPA
- non voting members can be nominated to run

Tjan motions to nominate Henry Gardner to the position of Chief justice second
Gardner

- [speech]

Lopez(Y) Gourmet() Valle() Jones() Simmons(Y) Machta(Y)

Revecho (Y) Sorenson(Y) Tjan(Y) Kim(Y) Kato(Y) Lara(Y) Beaman(Y) Castillo() Naqvi(Y)

Vargas(Y) Jones(Y) Cota(Y) Agama() Gallegos(Y)

Motion passed with 15Y, 0N, 0A.

8.05 Reimbursement to Alyssa Revecho

Revecho

- \$100 for 100 succulents for the earth day event from the green operations budget account 6650

Cota moves to go to a roll call vote seconded

Lopez(Y) Gourmet() Valle() Jones() Simmons(Y) Machta(Y)

Revecho(Y) Sorenson(Y) Tjan(Y) Kim(Y) Kato(Y) Lara(Y) Beaman(Y) Castillo() Naqvi(Y) Vargas(

Y) Jones(Y) Cota(Y) Agama() Gallegos(Y)

Motion passes with 15Y, 0N, 0A.

IX. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

Cota moves to extend the meeting by 15 min seconded

9.01 Inter-Club Council Report

Naqvi

- STEM club fundraiser with other clubs today is the last day
- PRIDE festival may 22nd 10-3
- geology club camp out more info coming soon
- ramadan solidarity event May 14th @ 7:45 pm to break fast in H atrium
- panel on the hijab may 14th @ fountain 12-1:30
- Vendor fair is on wednesday may 15th Costco pizza and churros 10-2
- pizza fundraiser went well
- spring fling is coming up May 29th 10-2

9.02 Director Reports

machta

- ASL tutoring survey
- please come take the survey

revecho

- how to make the position more efficient
- getting more information on the car charging stations

Kim

- trying to get a new table cloth and tent for ASG

Tjan

- decorating posters for breaking news event tomorrow

kato

- have been working on posters and flyers
- please notify me if you need one

9.03 Senator Reports

9.04 Executive Reports

Cota

- elections were next week
 - moreno is student trustee
 - jio Gallardo ASG president
 - VP jones re elected
 - henry gardner as chief justice

Vargas

- Please attend the shared governance committees

Jones

- Stress less week is
- blood drive went well

Ostrow

- banquet invitations have been sent out
- please respond to the Email if you have any questions
- 6-11

- Arrive before 6:45 pm
- please consistently show up and stay strong to the end
- the scholarship ceremony will be held at the same time as are meeting
 - An announcement will be given next week

9.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

Rob

- pick up sashes deadline is the 17th !!!
- guided pathways
 - we will be handing out surveys at all events
 - will get a gift card and entered in a drawing
 - join the focus group
- advances are due on monday at 9am
- attend all Events
- please finish tasks we are coming up on the end of the year
- if I have forgotten to do something you asked of me please remind me
- emerging leaders scholarship please apply
 - All info in discord

9.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

9.07 Delegate Report

refer to SSCCC line item

9.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

Jones

- next meeting is tuesday next week

Kato

- ABLE will have an event 2 weeks from now
- looking for help with marketing

Ostrow moves to create textbook drive committee Seconded

Tjan motions to Nominate Seay at chair as the committee seconded

X. Events and Reminders

10.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday, May 16th, from 3:40-5:00 p.m. in Room E-203

10.02 ASL Awareness Event

- May 13th @ 10:00-2:00 in Vasquez Promenade

10.03 Breaking News

- May 14th @ 12:00-2:00 in Stenger Plaza

10.04 Student Lounge Event

- May 15th @10-12 in Vasquez Promenade

10.05 Vendor Fair

- May 15th 10-2 @ strenger plaza

10.06 Spring Fling/ Stress Less Week

- May 29th And 30th 10-2pm

XI. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

XII. Adjournment

Ostrow adjourns this meeting at 5:13 pm